

Nelson Agriculture Commission Minutes June 5, 2019

Olivia Rodman Library

Members present: Val Van Meier, John Bunce, Pat Rich, Mare-Anne Javela, Barbara Fraser

1. Val will talk with Rick Church regard to bee help for Home Day display.
2. Mare Ann plans to grow insectiandary seed mix for same.
3. Mare Ann will handle publicity in July.
4. Ag-com will pay for Sage and Parsley plants for historical garden.
5. Caterpillar Lab will not be attending lecture series without a stipend. Some conversation on how that could be arranged. Other possibilities, Jacomo, Benton, Dunn.
6. Discuss efforts to add more venders ahead of time for Farmer's Market.
7. Discuss possible musicians' to play at Market. IE. Spencer Perry, Rick Popovic

Meeting adjourned at 8:08 pm

Submitted by John Bunce